Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 29 January 2021 10:27 AM

To: glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: ‘Allan Wu'; 'Claims’; '‘Boo seng yak'’; ‘Carrine Leong’;
jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: Supplementary approval for SDB 7377 )

Attachments: SDB 7377) 2ND SUPPL.pdf

Dear Glory,

Please procced the supplementary as attached with our surveyor’s marking.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 12:38 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: 'Allan Wu' <allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Boo seng yak'
<boojohnny@gmail.com>; 'Carrine Leong' <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: Supplementary approval for SDB 7377 J

Dear Glory,

Please take note that the supplementary $1,800.00 as attached (subject to insurance approval)

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 28 January 2021 11:56 AM

To: glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: 'Allan Wu' <allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; 'Boo seng yak'
<boojohnny@gmail.com>; '‘Carrine Leong' <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>;
jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Supplementary approval for SDB 7377 J

Hi Glory,
Refer to attachment

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of claim
related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.



Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg [mailto:glory.tan@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 28 January, 2021 11:41 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'Allan Wu'; 'Claims'; 'Boo seng yak'; 'Carrine Leong'; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: Supplementary approval for SDB 7377 ]

Hi Rasul,

As spoken in the phone, please kindly refer to the attached for supplementary labour for SDB 7377 for
your approval.

Please kindly send back your marking to me the soonest. Appreciate it!

Thank you.

Best Regard,

Glory Tan
Bodyworks Department

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg no 199902271w)

24 Benoi Sector, Singapore 629857

p. +65 6474 3323 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

sudiondemand.com.sg

Email Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.

If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you






